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FROM: Brett Kirkland, Alcohol Testing Program Manager BK

SUBJECT:  FDLE Intoxilyzer 8000, 80-000227

Instrument 80-000227 did not have a Department Inspection conducted in 2019. The
instrument was previously on loan to the Florida Highway Patrol and returned to ATP on
October 3, 2019. At that time, the instrument was out of service and placed into storage. A
Department Inspection was conducted on January 9, 2020 and the instrument was found to be
in compliance. Currently, the instrument remains in storage at ATP until further notice.
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